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Ruth Nettles

Q9OoY Y-S
From: Geoffrey Kirk [gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 11:00 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Geoffrey
Kirk; Jon Jouben
Subject: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS

Attachments: Notice of Service of Response-SkylandDiscovery-032610.pdf
Case No. 090478 - WS
In re Application of Skyline Utilities, LLC
Attached for filing is Notice of Service of Responses . . . (with Certificate of Service affixed thereto)
Respectfully submitted,
s/Geoffrey T. Kirk
Assistant County Attorney
Hernando County
(352) 754-4122

<<Notice of Service of Response-SkylandDiscovery-032610.pdf>>
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STATE OF FLORIDA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: APPLICATION OF SKYLAND
UTILITIES, LLC, TO OPERATE A WATER
AND WASTEWATER UTILITY IN Case No.: 090478-WS
HERNANDO AND PASCO COUNTIES,
FLORIDA
/

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES TO SKYLAND UTILITIES, LLC’S FIRST
REQUEST AND FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS AND FIRST SET OF
INTERROGATORIES BY HERNANDO COUNTY,

HERNANDO COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT AND
HERNANDO COUNTY UTILITY REGULATORY AUTHORITY

Hernando County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida, Hernando County Water
and Sewer District, a body politic of the Staie of Florida, and Hernando County Utility
Regulatory Authority, a body politic of the State of Florida (collectively “Hernando™) served the
following responses on the dates and manner indicated below to all persons listed in the
Certificate of Service list:

L. Response' to Skyland Utilities, LLC’s First Set of Interrogatories dated February
12, 2010 were sent by U.S. Mail to all parties iisted in the Certificate of Service
below on March 12, 2010. Said response was also sent electronically to all
counsel of record in this matter per copy of attached email on even date.

2, Response to Skyland Utilities, LLI.C's First Request For Production of Documents
dated February 12, 2010 were sent by U.S. Mail to all parties listed in the
Certificate of Service below on March 12, 2010. Said response was also sent
electronically to all counsel of record in this matter per copy of attached email on
even date,

3. The Bate-stamped documents (000000 thru 000703} referenced in Hernando’s
Response to Skyland Utilities, LLC’s First Request For Production of Documents
were sent electronically, on March 14 and 15, 2010, to all counsel in this matter
per copy of attached email. Because of the size of the PDF files, some of the
electronic files had to be split up and separately re-sent on the following day.

4, Paper copies of the Bate-stamped documents (000000 thru 000703) as referenced
above and in Hernando’s Response to Skyland Utilities, LLC’s First Request For
Production of Documents was sent to the Clerk for the PSC by U.S. Mail on
March 23, 2010 (copy of transmittal letter attached).

'/ Hernando County, Hernando County Water and Sewer District and Hernando County
Utility Regulatory Authority jointly file this Notice of Service as wel as the indi¢ated responses.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICES

I HEREBY CERTIFY thata true and correct copy of the foregoing has been sent, in the
manner stated below, to all persons listed below, this 26" day of March, 2010.

s/Geoffrey T. Kirk

Geoffrey T. Kirk, Esq.
Director, Division of the Commission Clerk LR. Kelly, Public Counsel
and Administrative Services Office of Public Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission 111 West Madison Street, Room 812
2540 Shumard OQak Boulevard Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 (by U.S. Mail)

(filed electronically) L
Joseph D. Richards

Caroline Klancke Senior Assistant County Attorney
Office of the General Counsel Pasco County
Florida Publi¢ Service Commission 7530 Little Road, Suite 340
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard New Port Richey, Florida 34654
Tallahassee, FL 32399 {by U.S. Mail)
(by U.S. Mail)
Derrill McAteer, Esq.
Michael Milton, Esq. The Hogan Law Firm
Dean, Mead, Minton & Zwemer 20 South Broad Street
1903 South 25" Street, Suite 200 Brooksville, FL. 34601
Fort Pierce, Florida 34947 (by U.S. Mail)
(by U.S. Mail)
John Wharton, Esqg.
Marshall Deterding, Esq.

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley LLP
2548 Blairstene Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32301

{by U.S. Mail)

Ronald Edwards, Manager
Skyland Utilities, LL.C

660 Beachland Blvd., Suite 301
Vero Beach, FL 32963

{by U.S. Mail)

Notlce of Service of Responses to Skyland Utilities, LLC*s First Request for Production of Documents and First Set of
' Interrogatories ~PSC Docket No. 090478 — Pagé 2 of 2



Geoffrez Kirk

From: Gecffrey Kirk

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 6:21 PM

To: 'Caroline Klancke'; 'Dean Mead'; 'Derrill McAteer’; 'John Wharton'; 'Joseph Richards'; ‘"Marty
Deterding'

Cc: Garth Coller; Jon Jouben; Geoffrey Kirk

Subject: Responses to Skyland's Discovery Requests

Attached (in PDF) is Hernando's Response to Skyland's First Set of Interrogatories and First
Request for Production of Documents. By separate email, probably Monday, Hernando will
circulate, in electronic format (PDF), all of the documents referenced in its responses and
which have been Bate-stamped and scanned.

Jeff Kirk
Hernando County
352/754-4122

Hernando-Respons Hernando-Respons
e-Skyland-RFP-... e-SkylandlInter..,



Geoffrey Kirk

R N
From: Geoffrey Kirk
Sent: Manday, March 15, 2010 5:06 PM
To: 'garoline Kiancke'; 'Dean Mead'; 'Derrill McAteer', 'John Wharton', 'Joseph Richards'; 'Marty
aterding'
Cc: Garth Coller; Jon Jouben; Geoffrey Kirk
Subject: RE: Responses to Skyland's Discovery Requests

Attached (in PDF files) are the documents (referenced by Bate-stamped numbers) per
Hernando's responses to Skyland's First Request for Production of Documents and Skyland's
First Set of Interrogatories. The first document is Bate-stamped 000000 and the last document
is Bate-stamped 000703.

Jeff Kirk
Hernando County
352/754-4122

Hernando-Docs-000Hermando-Docs-000Hermando-Docs-000Hernando-Docs-000Herando-Docs-000Hernando-Docs-000He rmando-Docs-000
100-000199-03... 500-000599-03... 300-000399-03... 400-000439-03... 200-000299-03... 600-000703-03... 000-000099-03...

From: Geoffrey Kirk

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 6:21 PM

To: 'Caroline Klancke'; ‘Dean Mead'; 'Derrill McAteer'; 'John Wharton'; 'Joseph Richards’; ‘Marty Deterding’
Cc: Garth Coller; Jon Jouben; Geoffrey Kirk

Subject: Responses to Skyland's Discovery Requests

Attached (in PDF) is Hernando's Response to Skyland's First Set of Interrogatories and
First Request for Production of Documents. By separate email, probably Monday,
Hernando will circulate, in electronic format (PDF), all of the documents referenced in
its responses and which have been Bate-stamped and scanned.

Jeff Kirk
Hernando County
352/754-4122

<< File: Hernando-Response-Skyland-RFP-031210.pdf >> << File: Hernando-Response-Skylandinterrogatories-
031210.pdf >>
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Board of County Commissioners
Hernando County

County Attorney's Office

Garth C. Coller, County Attorney 20 N. Main Street, Sulte 462
Geoffrey T. Kirk, Assistant County Attorney Brooksville, FL 34601

Jon A. Joubsn, Assistant County Attorney 352-754-4001 fax

Erica D. Moore, Assistant County Attorney 352-754-4122

Susan H. Bishop, Legal Administrator

March 23, 2010

Florida Public Service Commission
Clerk’s Office

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Skyland Utilities
Case No. 090478

Dear Madam:

In accordance with the Order Establishing Procedure in the above-referenced case,
Hermando County’s Bate-stamped discovery response is provided for the official record.

Sincerely,

Geoffrey T. Kirk
Assistant County Attorney




